
From: DD - Aerodrome Safeguarding <aerodrome_safeguarding@stanstedairport.com>  
Sent: 18 March 2025 09:54 
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc:   
Subject: CONSULTATION RESPONSE: S62A/2025/0077 

 

Ref:                  S62A/2025/0077 

 

Our ref:            STN 2025-035 

 

Proposal:          Erection of 28 residential dwellings (comprising 14 affordable & 11 private 
market homes together with 3 self-build plots); provision of public open space and 
associated local amenity facilities (activating Local Green Space allocation); together with 
integrated landscaping and car parking (to include additional community parking facility) 

 

Location:          Land West of High Street, Stebbing 

                                 

Dear PI, 

 

Thank you for consulting with the aerodrome safeguarding authority for Stansted Airport; 
we have no objections subject to the below informative: 

 

-The applicant’s attention is drawn to the procedures for crane and tall equipment 
notifications, please see: https://www.caa.co.uk/Commercial-industry/Airspace/Event-
and-obstacle-notification/Crane-notification/  

 

Kind regards, 

 

MAG Aerodrome Safeguarding Team 

Manchester Airport|East Midlands Airport|Stansted Airport 

E: aerodrome_safeguarding@stanstedairport.com 

W:  

 



 

Disclaimer  

The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the 
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged 
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use of this information or 
any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received 
this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message and 
attachments. 

Any statements or email signatures contained in this email shall not bind MAG 
contractually unless specifically stated. 

Please note that MAG monitors incoming and outgoing mail for compliance with its 
Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer viruses. 

For more information about the MAG Group please visit;  

Our main operating entities are MAG Airport Limited, a private limited company, registered 
in England under Company Number 11748654, with the Registered Office at 6th Floor, 
Olympic House, Manchester Airport, Manchester, United Kingdom, M90 1QX; Manchester 
Airport PLC, a public limited company, registered in England under Company Number 
01960988, with the Registered Office at Manchester, Professional Services Limited, PO 
BOX 532, Town Hall, Manchester, M60 2LA; Stansted Airport Limited, is a private limited 
company, registered in England under Company Number 01990920, with the Registered 
Office at Enterprise House, Stansted Airport, Bassingbourn Road, Essex CM24 1QW; East 
Midlands International Airport Limited, a private limited company, registered in England 
under Company Number 02078271, with the Registered Office at East Midlands Airport, 
Pathfinder House, Castle Donington, Derby, East Midlands, DE74 2SA; Manchester Airport 
Group US Holdings Inc, 101 N Wacker Dr STE 101A, Chicago, IL 60606. 

 




